503.823.4086

NOTICE: The Council Clerk’s Office (Room 130) is temporarily closed due to construction. Please visit Room 310 on

the 3™ floor to drop off Council documents or to sign up for a Communication spot.

From: Diana Richardson <licketyspli mail.com
Sent: Sunday, June 9, 2019 10:22 AM

To: Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov>

Subject: Request to Communicate
Hello Karla,

My name is Diana Richardson.
Phone number: 503 235 3534.

1905 SW Sunset Blvd, Portland, 97239.

I would like to address Council regarding a public statement to be made and disseminated
in local media regarding their opposition to the expansion of the Zenith terminal and
subsequent increased shipping of fracked gas through our city.

I request earliest date after June 12 to present my communication.

In appreciation,

Diana Richardson



From: Diana Richardson

To: Moore-Love, Karla

Subject: Re: Request to Communicate

Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019 4:30:54 PM
Thank you, Karla.

We would like to accept your offer of August 14 to communicate

Diana Richardson

On Mon, Jun 10, 2019, 16:30 Moore-Love, Karla <Karla.Moore-L ortlandoregon.gov>
wrote:

Hello Diana,

June 26! just became available due to a cancellation but, Mayor Wheeler and
Commissioner Hardesty will both be absent this day.

After June 26t the next available dates to speak are:
August 14, Eudaly absent

August 21, Wheeler absent

August 28, currently all members are attending

Let me know if any of these dates work for you.

Regards,

Karla

Karla Moore-Love

Council Clerk | City Hall Rm 130
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Request of Diana Richardson to address Council regarding opposition to the

expansion of the Zenith terminal and subsequent increased shipping of fracked

gas through our city (Communication)

AUG 27 2018
Filed

MARY HULL CABALLERO
Auditor of the City of Portland
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1. Fritz

2. Fish

3. Hardesty

4. Eudaly

Wheeler




